

cc: L. Kerr ✓

K. Denny ✓

005213 NOV 27 91

[REDACTED]  
Sarasota, Florida 34239  
5 November 1991

Cable-Satellite Public Affairs Network  
400 North Capitol Street, Suite 650  
Washington, D.C. 2001

Attention of Mr. Brian Lamb:

Dear Mr. Lamb:

It was long after I had become a fan of you and C-Span that I learned that you and I claim the same Alma Mater. Congratulations on a job exceptionally well done. I am proud to claim you as a fellow alumnus of Purdue.

Amazing is your ability to interview on a friendly basis all kinds of people with all kinds of views, keep control of interviews, and draw out meaningful answers, all the while politely hiding your own views. Also amazing is that you have developed the same abilities in your staff. Only one person on your staff is occasionally indiscreet.

I am enclosing a copy of a letter written today to Storer Cable TV because I have a feeling that failure of Storer to use the full 24-hour program just might be a violation of its agreement with C-SPAN.

Bully for Old Purdue!

Sincerely, [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]  
Purdue 1933

[REDACTED]  
Sarasota, Florida 34239  
5 November 1991

Storer Cable TV  
5205 Fruitville Road  
Sarasota, Florida 34232

Attention of General Manager

Gentlemen:

With one exception, the quality of Storer Cable TV service has been outstanding. I have appreciated being able to receive Channels 2, 3, 16, and 34, especially Channel 34 C-SPAN.

But you have recently been robbing C-Span of its Monday nights to put a local city program on Channel 34. Why take from us the ability to watch and hear your finest program when there is plenty of trash on other programs that you should prefer losing? Your reputation for quality has in my mind been severely reduced.

My strong suggestion -- which I repeat from my August 17th letter to you -- is that you restore ~~the~~ the full 24-hour C-SPAN programming and begin the offering of C-SPAN2.

I have not yet received from you any reply whatsoever to my August 17th letter -- unless you consider silence to be your best argument for continuing the rape of C-SPAN.

Sincerely,  
[REDACTED]

cc:C-SPAN, Attn. Brian Lamb

[REDACTED]  
SARASOTA, FL 34239



C-SPAN  
400 N. Capitol St., Suite 650  
Washington, D.C. 2001

Attn. Mr. Brian Lamb